
                    

 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
     
DATE ISSUED: May 9, 2018 
PROJECT:  2018-RFP-12 – Construction of the Summerland Skatepark 
 

The Request for Proposal documents for this work are revised as noted herein.  All such 
revisions become a part of the work and shall be included in your Proposal. No consideration 
will be allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this addendum. 

 
 

1. REFERENCE: Part A, Exhibit 2 - Technical Specifications for the Summerland 
Skatepark 
The following technical specifications are added to Exhibit 2 and are provided for the 
provision item work for landscaping.  
 
ADD: Part A, Exhibit 2 is amended as follows: 

• Section 32 91 21 - Topsoil & Finish Grading, high traffic lawn area category 

• Section 32 92 20 – Seeding 

• Section 32 92 23 – Sodding 
See attachment to this Addendum 1 
 

2. REFERENCE: Answers to Questions Received 
 

The following are answers to questions received: 
 

Q1 Is there any hard wire in the electrical duct bank that needs to be 
redirected? If so, do you have any information regarding what is 
included in there? 

A1 No, the ducts are empty and do not contain any wire. 

Q2 Is there any specifications for the landscaping scope of work? 

A2 Refer to the following MMCD Platinum edition specification: 
• Section 32 91 21 - Topsoil & Finish Grading, high traffic lawn area 
category 
• Section 32 92 20 - Seeding 
• Section 32 92 23 – Sodding 
See attachment to this Addendum 1 

Q3 It appears bonding is required but there is no bid bond agreement to 
bond required for the submission? Is this correct? 

A3 Correct.  No Bid Bond or Bid Security is required for this RFP process.  As 
per Section 7 of Part A, Contract Security will be required upon execution 



                    

 

of a Contract with the Contractor.  Respondents are reminded that a 
consent of surety is required with Proposals, as per the instructions in 
Appendix C of Part D. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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